AECOM 561 684 3375 tel
2090 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd

q =COM Suite 600
West Palm Beach, FL 33409

www.aecom.com

April 6, 2020

Mr. Stephen Coiccia

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Subject: Palm Beach County MS4 — Permit No. FLS000018 (Cycle 3) City of Belle Glade
Year 6 Audit Report

Dear Mr. Coiccia:

This letter is written on behalf of the City of Belle Glade, to supplement the response dated
March 17, 2020, in response to the Audit Report received on February 17, 2020.

Maintenance Yard

1. Sweep the yard regularly, clean trash around inlet and around edges of the property. May
need to excavate swale and vac culvert on side of property. Within 30 days of receipt of the
audit report, send images of the maintained yard and swale.

Please see the following photographs of the maintenance yard and ditch.

If you require any additional information, please contact me at karen.brandon@aecom.com or
561-684-3375.

Sincerely,

Karen D. Brandon, P.E.
Site Manager

cc: Johnny Gooden

Ralph Butts
Alan Wertepny, P.E.
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Maintenance yard ditch cleanout.
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Cleaned up maintenance Yard
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Cleaned up maintenance Yard
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Cleaned up maintenance Yard
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